San Diego State University School of Nursing

CNSA General Meeting Minutes

Date: 9/16/15 **Place**: Pride Suite

Time: 1830

Attendance: Bizzy Driscoll, Lindsey Padelford, Brian Terhaar, Kirstin Visperas, Valeria Valenzuela, Cassidy Umann, Kyle Casipit, Vanessa Chua, Michaela Taylor, Rebekah Chung, Brenna Epperson, Martha Quero, Amelia Nino, Talia Ram, Ashley Soin, Kyle Little, Krista Green

Excused: Absent:

Board Member	Topic	Description
General	Meeting Called to Order	Meeting called to order at 1834 on Sep 16, 2015
Announcements		
	Icebreakers	This year is all about promoting cohort and nursing
		student unity!
	Scripps Keynote Speaker	"Mastering Resilience: Learning to Transform Adversity
		into Opportunity"
		• Oct 3rd, 1430-1530
		Discount for students
		- \$10 off preregistration
		- \$15 off the day of event
		Flyer will be posted on CNSA website
	Students HEAL	Badge holders for sale after the meeting!
	SON Standout	Still available! Nominate your fellow students and faculty to be recognized
President: Bizzy Driscoll	WCS/Freshman NSO	Thank you to all of our volunteers!
	ABC's of Skin, Wound,	• Saturday Oct 24th, 1000-1400
	& Ostomy Care	Katie Hawthorne, an RN who specializes in wound care,
	,	will be presenter for this event
		Open to only 50 students - sign ups to follow
Vice President: Lindsey Padelford	No report	
, and the second		

Treasurer: Brian Terhaar	New memberships	 If you signed up for a new membership online, you still need to pay \$10 in SDSU chapter dues to Amelia Nino The online NSNA price did not include local chapter dues! If you signed up online, Amelia has no record of your membership and you cannot receive cord points.
	Domestic Violence Walk	 Friday Oct 30th in El Cajon 1 cord point More info to follow at next meeting
Secretary: Kirstin Visperas	CNSA Convention	 For more info about convention, refer to Legislative section. Registration For CNSA members discount rate of \$65 until Sep 30, then \$75 For non-members discount rate of \$80 until Sep 30, then \$90 Deadline to register is Oct 11 Hotel If you are sure you will be going to convention even if you don't win a scholarship, let me know by Oct 7 so I can include you in our hotel reservations. 2-3 people per room Discounted rate of \$290 +tax until Sep 30. This amount is split between the 2-3 people sharing the room. If you want the discounted rate, you must tell me that you're going by Sep 29. Transportation We will be carpooling to Pomona Some board members are driving, but you may also drive yourself or volunteer to be a driver If you volunteer to be a driver, you will be reimbursed for gas
	Cord Points	Check your cord points frequently, if there are any mistakes let me know.
	Meeting Minutes	 All information from previous meetings are available in the meeting minutes online. Check the meeting minutes and email blasts first before emailing to ask about something If you still cannot find the info you need, feel free to email the appropriate board member.

	T	
Breakthrough to	Girl Scouts	• Friday Sep 18th & 29th, 1600-1730
Nursing Directors:		Come help girl scouts earn their first aid badge!
Valeria Valenzuela		• Sep 18 @ Lemon Ave Elementary (6th graders)
& Cassidy Umann		Sep 29th @ Rolando Elementary
,		Need 3 volunteers for both
		• Each worth 2 cord points
		All other girl scout dates w/ sign ups posted online
		All other girl scout dates wy sigh ups posted online
	Escondido College Fair	• Saturday Oct 3rd, 1200-1400
		Westfield North County Mall
		• Sign ups full, looking for 2 backup volunteers
	Sweetwater District	• Monday Oct 5th, 1800-2000
	College Fair	Montgomery High School
		Sign ups full, looking for 2 backup volunteers
Fundraising	Preorders	Available for pick up after the meeting
Directors:		If interested in buying merchandise, fill out a product
Kyle Casipit		request form on the CNSA website and bring to the next
& Vanessa Chua		meeting with payment.
Legislative	Medical Malpractice	• Wednesday Sep 23rd, 1730-1900
Directors:	Night	Come listen to a malpractice lawyer and learn how to
Michaela Taylor		protect yourself from litigation as a nurse!
& Rebekah Chung		• 2 cord points and light refreshments
	Cohort Reps	Still need reps for sophomore track 1, and freshmen
	· ·	tracks 1&2
		Application closes Sep 21
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	CNSA Convention	If you'd like to learn what Convention is all about,
	Info Presentation	click here
		To see the brochure and agenda for convention,
		click here
		• 5 cord points for attending Convention
		Convention scholarships available on CNSA website
		- Covers cost of registration, hotel, transportation, and
		one free dinner!
		one free diffiler!
Community Health	Intramural football	Come play flag football with us on Sunday nights!
Directors:		Boys and girls welcome
Brenna Epperson & Martha Quero		• If you'd like to join, please let us know
Widi tila Quelo	Yogurtland Fundraiser	Thanks to everyone who participated!
	- Spartialia i aliaraisci	• \$325 total in sales, raised \$65 for the Heart Walk
		- 7323 total ili sales, laiseu 703 loi tile lleait vvaik
I	1	1

	Heart Walk	 Saturday Sep 19th, 0630-1000 @ Balboa Park 2 cord points \$10 minimum to have a torch if you'd like to honor someone If you signed up online and are not a part of our committee, we do not have your information. Email us and let us know you're going! Email will be sent out to committee members with exact meeting place Saturday morning - check your email!
	Raffle system	 Specific raffle for Community Health committee Each time you attend an event/meeting you get a raffle ticket. Raffle drawings will be at the end of the semester.
Membership & Mentorship Director: Amelia Nino	Membership renewal	 A lot of memberships are going to expire on 9/23! Renew your membership at https://nsnamembership.org/ Forgot your membership number? Email nsna@nsna.org
	Lab Value Night	 Wednesday Oct 7th, 1730-1930 in the Pride Suite 1 cord point
	Med Admin Night	 Wednesday Oct 21st, 1730-1930 in the Pride Suite 1 cord point
	New membership	 If you'd like to sign up for a new membership, come find me in the Starbucks at the Student Union on Thursday, Sep 17th @1800. Cash/check only
	Freshmen mentorship	 Need more sophomore mentors for the current freshmen Freshmen pairings will go out in two weeks
Global Initiatives Directors: Talia Ram & Ashley Soin	Medical Spanish	 Sign ups will be available after the next CNSA meeting Sep 30th First class will be Tuesday Oct 6th, 1900-2100
	WWNTY?	 Where Will Nursing Take You? Monday Nov 9th @1800 in the Student Union To expose students to different avenues of nursing and provide them with info on how to get on that path Speakers: Navy nurse, Travel nurse, NP, CNS, etc.

Communications Director: Kyle Little	No report	
Image of Nursing Director: Krista Green		Thank you to everyone who came! We all had a great time!

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 1911

Second by: Brian Terhaar

Respectfully submitted by Kirstin Visperas